

FW: CO July 1 Reg/Fees Backgrounder - Approvals

From: "Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)" <colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>
To: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)" <trevor.esdaile@ontario.ca>, "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 15 Jun 2017 12:27:08 -0400
Attachments: BG July 1 2017 Regs and Fees_v1 - DAP v01 - Ministry of Energy.docx (75.38 kB)

Hi policy, attached is CO's backgrounder for fee/reg changes on July 1. Can you take a look and see if you would like any changes made? We'll make the updates regarding bill inserts, and rearrange items appropriately. They're looking to have it back today, so if you could share anything you have by 2pm or 2:30 that would be much appreciated!

Thanks,

C.

Colin Nekolaichuk | Press Secretary

Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy

T: 416-325-2690 C: 647-504-4928

colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca

From: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Sent: June-15-17 11:31 AM
To: McGrath, Jessica (ENERGY); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Subject: Fw: CO July 1 Reg/Fees Backgrounder - Approvals

Can you guys share with policy to see if they have any feedback to the energy section and then Atel? Also, Colin/David, can you add in the bill insert section about the importance of making customers aware of initiatives that will help their pocketbooks? Take it directly from the Minister's HBN. And also pull up the FHP items to the top of the energy section. Thanks! (I'll stop looking at my bb!!)

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Visheau, Vanessa (ENERGY) <Vanessa.Visheau@ontario.ca>

Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 11:00 AM

To: Berry, James (ENERGY)

Cc: Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Barbaro, Rachel (ENERGY); Lyon, Sam (ENERGY)

Subject: CO July 1 Reg/Fees Backgrounder - Approvals

Hi James,

For approvals, please see attached for CO's Backgrounder on July 1st Regulations and Fees, with their requested edits/recommendations from our policy divisions. CO is hoping to have it back as soon as possible today, so I greatly appreciate your reviewing at your earliest convenience!

Thank you so much!

Vanessa